

Curriculum Vitae

Mannheim, 29th March 2017

Personal Information

Treischl, Edgar J.

University of Mannheim
A5, 6
D-68131 Mannheim
treischl@uni-mannheim.de

Current Position

Research Assistant

University of Mannheim

Department of Sociology, Statistics and Methodology

Prof. Dr. Frauke Kreuter

Project Assistant

Mannheim Centre for European Social Research (MZES)

What Drives Students' University Choices? A Longitudinal Study Using Survey Experiments

Prof. Dr. Tobias Wolbring

Research

Articles in Refereed Journals

Wolbring, T., Treischl, E.(2016): Selection Bias in Students' Evaluation of Teaching. Causes of Student Absenteeism and Its Consequences for Course Ratings and Rankings. *Research in Higher Education*, 57 (1), p. 51–71. doi:[10.1007/s11162-015-9378-7](https://doi.org/10.1007/s11162-015-9378-7).

Treischl, E., Wolbring, T.(2017): The Causal Effect of Survey Mode on Students' Evaluations of Teaching: Empirical Evidence from Three Field Experiments. *Research in Higher Education*. doi:[10.1007/s11162-017-9452-4](https://doi.org/10.1007/s11162-017-9452-4).

Work in Progress

Treischl, E. (2017): Identifying an Average Teaching Effect. Measurement error and selection bias in students' evaluation of teaching.

Treischl, E. (2018): Transition points in higher education. Doctoral thesis.

Selected Presentations

Selection Bias in Teaching Evaluations: Three field experiments on the influence of the survey mode. DGP Annual Meeting, Session "Quality of Teaching and Teaching Evaluation", Leipzig, September 2016 (with Tobias Wolbring)

Decision Making in Higher Education. Doctoral Colloquium at the "Graduate School of Economic and Social Sciences (GESS), University of Mannheim", June 2016

Experiments in Higher Education Research. [Theory construction and methodological development in higher education research: 10th annual conference of the German-speaking Society for Higher Education Research](#), Kassel, April 2015 (with Tobias Wolbring).

Method doesn't matter!? Online vs. paperbased Evaluation of Teaching Effectiveness. Presentation at the Research Colloquium of the Department Brüderl and Pointner. Munich, July 2014.

Are Student' Evaluations of Teaching Biased due to the „Dropout“ of Students. Symposium of the Section Methods „University Ranking and Evaluation of the DGS“. Munich, March 2013 (with T. Wolbring).

Teaching Experience

Spring Term 2017

Bachelor Colloquium

Fall Term 2016

Quantitative Methods: Data Collection

University of Munich

Summer Term 2016

STATA Introductory Course

Winter Term 2015/2016 Introduction to Educational Research
(and in Winter Term 2013 & 2014)

Summer Term 2015 Experiments in Social Sciences
(and in Summer Term 2014 & 2015)

Quantitative Methods: Data Analysis Using SPSS

Winter Term 2014/2015 „Classical“ Studies of Empirical Social Research
(In Cooperation with Dr. Christian Ganser)

Quantitative Methods: Planning and Conducting Research Projects

Summer Term 2014 Introduction to Scientific Work

Education and Qualification

Since 2015 **University of Mannheim**
Full Scholarship at the Graduate School of Economic and Social Science

2007 – 2013 **Ludwig-Maximilians University Munich**
Diploma in Sociology

2005 – 2007 **University of Applied Sciences Coburg**
Pre-degree in Social Education (Higher Education Entrance Qualification)

2002 – 2004 **Higher Secondary Vocational School Augsburg**
College Entrance Qualification (Fachhochschulreife)

Work Experience

2013–2016 **Research Assistant, University of Munich**
Prof. Dr. Josef Brüderl & Prof. Dr. Sonja Pointner
Since 09.2015 Prof. Dr. Katrin Auspurg

2013–2015 **Consulting Projects**
Evaluation of Secondary Schools
In Cooperation with the Pedagogical Institute
Department of Education and Sport, City of Munich.

2009 – 2013 **Student Assistant, University of Munich**
Dean Prof. Norman Braun Ph.D. ‡

2007 – 2010 **Freelancer**
TNS Infratest Munich (Quantitative Research in Automotive)

Command of languages

*Self-assessment
European level*

	Understanding				Speaking				Writing	
	Listening		Reading		Spoken interaction		Spoken production			
English	C2	Proficient user	C2	Proficient user	C1	Proficient user	C2	Proficient user	C2	Proficient user
Dutch	C1	Proficient user	C1	Proficient user	B2	Independent user	B2	Independent user	B1	Independent user
Spanish	B1	Independent user	B2	Independent user	B1	Independent user	B1	Independent user	B2	Independent user

Other

Personal Interests Sports (Jogging, Swimming, Bicycle), Literature, Music, Arts

Computer Skills Statistics (R, Stata, SPSS)
Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
Programming (R and Python, Basic Skills in HTML, PHP, MySQL)
Evaluation Software & Survey Tools (Teleform, EvaSys, Unipark)
Other (L^AT_EX, Adobe InDesign, Photoshop)